Madison Metro Transit System

1101 East Washington Avenue
r Madison, Wisconsin 53703
Administrative Office: 608 266 4904

Fax: 608 267 8778

November 11, 2005

TO: Plan Commission
FROM: Timothy Sobota, Transit Planner, Metro Transit
SUBJECT: 700 University Avenue — Demolition/Rezoning — University Square

Metro Transit has reviewed the subject development and has the following comments.

MAJOR OR NON-STANDARD REVIEW COMMENTS (Comments which are special to the
project and/or may require additional work beyond a standard, more routine project.)

1. Theapplicant shall maintain an accessible passenger boarding area adjacent the bus stop shown on
project plans.

GENERAL OR STANDARD REVIEW COMMENTS
In addition, we offer the following Genera or Standard Review Comments:

2. Metro Transit operates campus SAFEride bus service seven evenings a week during the academic
year along Lake Street. Metro bus stop #0068 is on the west side of the Lake Street, approximately
100 feet north of West Johnson Street.

3. Metro Transit requests to sign and review final documents submitted for this project.

Please contact Tim Sobota, Metro Transit at 261-4289 o~ Digitally signed

i i i by Tim Sobot;
_or by email at <ts_obota@0|tyodmad|son.c<_)m> _) %%’ 7%—\ Dya“;:mzogsgfll
if you have questions regarding the above items. u 12:03:15 -06'00'

CC: Project contact person, Rick Gilbertsen: <rickg@potterlawson.com> (email)
Atch: Notated site plan

11/11/05-Planning Unit/metes C:\SysSysWord\Plan Review\University Av 700.doc
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